10.

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

September 21, 2021
8:30 a.m.
227-27'"" Street, Newport News

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America

Roll Call
Consider approval of minutes of regular meeting, June 15, 2021.
Communications

New Business

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contract for services with

the City of Newport News for the administration of the HOME Investment Partnerships
Program for 2021-2022

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contact for services with

the City of Newport News for the administration of the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Program for 2021-2022

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contract for services with

Hampton Roads Community Action Program, Inc., Boys and Girls Clubs of the Virginia
Peninsula, Freedom Outreach Center, Inc., LINK of Hampton Roads, Inc., Transitions Family
Violence Services, Inc., Peninsula Agency on Aging, Inc., Menchville House Ministries, Inc.,
and House of Refuge Worship Center

. Consider a Resolution approving a loan modification of the Newport News Urban Development

Action Grant Loan Funds for Pearlie’s Restaurant

Report to the Board

Closed session in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, Code of Virginia,
Section 2.2-3711

Consider adoption of resolution certifying a Closed Meeting in conformity with Virginia law.
Any other business to come before the Board.
e Comments from the Public: (Time Limit 5 Minutes)

Adjournment



Pledge of
Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of
Minutes, May 18,
2021

June 15, 2021

Minutes of a Meeting of the

Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority

June 15, 2021

Having duly given public notice, the Board of Commissioners of the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority met telephonically and electronically at the
offices of the Authority at 227-27" Street, in the City of Newport News, Virginia, at
8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, June 15, 2021.

Chairman Penrose stated: “This meeting is being conducted telephonically and
electronically pursuant to section 2.2-3708.2(A)(3) of the code of Virginia and
executive order dated March 12, 2020 issued by Governor Northam declaring a state
of emergency and Attorney General Herring's opinion letter dated March 20, 2020,
and with guidance provided by legal counsel. It has been determined that the
catastrophic nature of the declared emergency makes it impracticable or unsafe to
assemble a quorum in a single location and the purpose of the meeting is to address
the emergency and the continuity of the agency functions. More importantly, based on
what we know now about the Coronavirus pandemic and prudent precautions as a
result thereof, it is being conducted in a way to provide the maximum amount of
protection to our Commissioners, staff, residents and the public.” He apologized for
any inconvenience to anyone, and asked for understanding and compliance.

Chairman Penrose led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, and those present were as follows:

Commissioner’s present: -
Kenneth Penrose — from NNRHA Board Room
Lisa Wallace-Davis — from NNRHA Board Room
William Black — from NNRHA Board Room
Lou Call — from NNRHA Board Room
Barbara Holley — via Zoom
Thaddeus Holloman — via Zoom

Also present: Raymond H. Suttle, Jr. — from NNRHA Board Room
Jones, Blechman, Woltz & Kelly, P.C.

Karen R. Wilds — from NNRHA Board Room
Executive Director

Sandra Powell — from NNRHA Board Room
Deputy, Executive Director

Carl V. Williamson — from NNRHA Board Room
Director of Housing

Valarie Ellis, Director — from NNRHA office via Zoom
Administrative Services

Lisa Dessoffy, Director — from NNRHA office via Zoom
Finance

David Staley, Director — from NNRHA office via Zoom
Community Development

Teresa Bennett — via Zoom
Executive Assistant

Lisa Artis — from NNRHA Board Room
Administrative Support Specialist

Justin Orie — from NNRHA Board Room
NNRHA IT Department

Tricia Wilson — via Zoom
City of Newport News, Department of Development

Commissioner Black moved that the minutes of the meeting of the Board of
Commissioners held on May 18, 2021 be approved as presented. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Davis and passed with a majority vote. Mr. Knight and
Mr. Holloman abstained as they were not present.



Communications

New Business

The Board of
Commissioners of the
Newport News
Redevelopment and
Housing Authority
Authorizing the Charge
off of Tenants’ Accounts
Receivable

Report to the Board

June 15, 2021

Minutes of a Meeting of the

Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority

June 15, 2021

The following communications were provided to the Board and reviewed by the
Executive Director. 1) A letter addressed to Mayor McKinley Price from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) concerning the fiscal year
2021 allocation for HUD's HOME Investment Partnerships Program — American
Rescue Plan (HOME-ARP) funding. This one-time funding of $2,795,087 creates a
significant opportunity for meeting the housing needs of the community’s most
vulnerable populations. 2) A letter addressed to Ms. Wilds from HUD providing the
Authority with funding for 32 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) as authorized by
the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. Ms. Wilds stated the American Rescue Plan
Act allowed the Department of Housing and Urban Development to allocate additional
vouchers to PHA's through an allocation formula designed to direct emergency
vouchers to the PHAs operating in areas where the EHV’s eligible populations have
the greatest need while also taking into account PHA capacity and the requirement to
ensure geographic diversity, including rural areas. 3) A letter addressed to Ms. Wilds
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development stating that they are in
receipt of the Authority’s audit findings from Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020. The
Authority provided evidence of its efforts to ensure future compliance. Based on the
documentation provided, the Richmond Field Office is closing this finding for audit
tracking purposes.

The Board had been provided copies of a resolution authorizing the charge off of
Tenants’ Accounts Receivable for the period of October 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021.
The Executive Director stated 54 accounts totaling $37,071.25 were being
recommended for charge off. The average amount per vacated account is $686.50.
Ms. Wilds explained to the Board that after charge off, the accounts continue to be
pursued for collection. Collection efforts on charged off accounts and collections from
previously charged off accounts are $20,955.16 which reduces the actual loss for the
fiscal year to $37,216.26 which represents 1.4% of anticipated rents.

Commissioner Davis made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Knight
seconded the motion which passed with a unanimous vote. The resolution is attached
to and made a part of these minutes.

A Report to the Board for June, 2021 had been provided to the Commissioners. A
copy of the subject report is on file in the office of the Executive Director.

Mr. Williamson discussed the notice for the award of Emergency Housing Voucher's.
He explained the Authority was awarded 32 Emergency Housing Vouchers, effective
July 1, 2021. Emergency Housing Vouchers are specifically designed for household
who are: homeless; at risk of homelessness; fleeing or attempting to flee domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking or human trafficking; recently
homeless and for who providing rental assistance will prevent the family's
homelessness or having high risk of housing instability. Referrals for this program are
administered through the Continuum of Care (CoC) which is a local planning body that
coordinates housing and services funding for homeless individuals and families.
Individuals will be referred to the Housing Crisis Hotline. The Eviction Moratorium
ends June 20th. We will be sending out eviction notices July 8t for past due rent.
Residents will have 14 days to respond. Also, he reported that Housing Choice
Voucher participant purchased a single-family home located in Newport News. We
only have 17 of the 240 families left living at Ridley and plan assist 6 of those families
with relocation this week. All others will be relocated by June 30t

Ms. Dessoffy reported the Authority has 25 checking accounts at 6 banks. All of these
accounts require monthly bank reconciliations. We have 18 reserve accounts both
operating and replacement reserves. Over the past two years we have worked with
2,251 vendors. Last year we had both electronic and paper check payments to from
our main accounts payable of 3,5673. Last year for our Section 8 program we made
13,398 payments both to landlords and tenants. We have serviced 1,090 Community
Block Grant loans and HOME loans.

Ms. Ellis reported the Human Resources Department is working on getting benefits
wrapped up and closed so that employees will be insured by July 15. She is also
working on getting our website updated. We will be working on the website over the
next several months.

Mr. Staley reported the we are currently ahead of schedule with the Spratley House
project. The housing department did an excellent job in relocating the residents.

2



Closed Session

Other Business

Adjournment

June 15, 2021

Minutes of a Meeting of the

Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority

June 15, 2021

Interior demolition is nearing completion. The contractor is now working on rough-ins
for mechanical, plumbing and electrical systems throughout the property.
Approximately half of the water source heat pumps have arrived and are stored on the
property. Half of the kitchen cabinets have arrived and the second half are due to
arrive in July. We anticipate staying on track and completing the rehabilitation on
time.

Ms. Powell provided a PowerPoint presentation on Carrier Point | and Carrier I,
including elevations and site plans in anticipation for the Groundbreaking Ceremony
today.

There being no other business to come before the Board, the Chairman adjourned the
meeting at 9:46 a.m.

Secretary-Treasurer



ITEM NO. 4

COMMUNICATIONS



o

SUUN U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
llflllli : WASHINGTOX, DC 20410-5000

OFFICE OF KOUSING
August 17,2021

Kirsten Anderson

448 Depot Street NE

Christiansburg, VA 24073

SUBJECT:  Prospective Application to Convert Assistance under the Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) Program — Project Based Voucher (PBV) Conversion from
Moderate Rehabilitation for Single Room Occupancy (SRO) Contract
Project Name: Warwick SRO
Mod Rehab Contract #: VA00354005
Project Location: 2410 West Avenue Newport News VA 23607

Dear Kirsten Anderson:

We are writing in response to your request to convert rental assistance at the subject project to a
PBV Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) contract under the Department’s RAD Program.

The Department has carefully reviewed the request in accordance with the instructions in Public and
Indian Housing (PIH) H-2019-09 PIH-2019-23 (HA), Rental Assistance Demonstration — Final
Implementation, Rev 4, (the “Notice™) and has determined that the Conversion Plan meets the
requirements to proceed with the RAD conversion request. The approval of the Conversion Plan is
conditioned upon a firm commitment of financing on substantially the same terms as those presented in
the Conversion Plan.

This letter serves as an approval that the RAD request at the project will receive PBV assistance in
the form of a PBV HAP contract in lieu of TPV assistance that would be otherwise provided to project
residents at the expiration or termination of the current HAP contract. The Newport News
Redevelopment & Housing Authority has agreed to administer the PBV HAP contract at the project.
Per the Notice. 88 units are potentially eligible for PBV assistance; however, the final number of units
that will be assisted under the PBV HAP contract is subject to change based upon the following Pl
procedures:

I. A determination by the PHA that the units proposed for inclusion in the PBV contract
pass the required Housing Quality Standards inspections.

2. The PHA will determine how many units were occupied within the prior 24 months and
will request this quantity of vouchers.

The PHA will work with you to finalize the target date for execution of the PBV HAP contract. The
execution of the PBV HAP contract is dependent on the following conditions:

I. Termination of the underlying Mod Rehab Single Room Occupancy (SRO) Contract.

2.HUD obligation of the funds for the PBV HAP contract at the subject property. and
execution of an ACC amendment letter for the PHA.

Page 1 of 3
www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov



3. A Part 58 environmental review was conducted by the Responsible Entity. The review
has been approved. and the Responsible Entity has determined that the project is
categorically excluded according to 24 CFR 58.35(a), and the proposed action requires
no environmental measures.

4. Annual Deposit to the Reserve for Replacement (ADRR): Per the operating pro forma
submitted, the property will continue to fund the Reserve for Replacement Account with
a minimum ADRR of $568 /unit.

5. Initial contract rents for this PBV contract will be determined by the PHA. Such rents
generally cannot exceed the lowest of: (i) an amount determined by the PHA. not to
exceed 110 percent of the applicable fair market rent (or any exception payment standard
approved by the Secretary) for the unit bedroom size minus any utility allowance: (ii) the
reasonable rent; or (iii) the rent requested by the owner.

6. This approval letter allows 90 calendar days from the date of issuance to close the RAD
transaction and execute the PBV HAP contract. The RAD transaction must close no later
than November 21, 2021. If closing cannot occur by this date, please contact Brenda
Young, your RAD transaction manager., to allow for an extension on the RAD approval.

7. The Owner will be subject to all terms and conditions in the executed PBV HAP
Contract.

8. Ownership will complete all critical and non crictical repair needs listed on the CNA
from operating cash. All immediate needs and Accessibility work total $11,300.
Ownership will also complete all non-critical repairs listed under deferred maintenance
that total $35.750. The Ownership will provide work orders for all completed work prior
to execution of the HAP contract.

Once the PBV HAP contract is executed, please forward a copy of the executed contract within
three (3) business days to your RAD Transaction Manager, Brenda Young, at
brenda.s.young@hud.gov, with a subject line “PBV HAP Contract for Warwick SRO”.

Thank you for your commitment to affordable housing and your interest in the RAD program. We
will be in further contact as the conversion target date approaches. If you have any questions. please
call Brenda Young, RAD transaction manager, at 202-402-6275 or brenda.s.young@hud.gov.

Sincerely, )
1 8 )\ 1 N Digitally signed by: Thomas R. Davis
‘/\‘a.//éf*'“’““] e Date: 2021.08.17 17:55:33 -04'00'
Thomas R. Davis
Director

Office of Recapitalization

Page 2 of 3
www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov



Enclosures for Letters:
PBV HAP Contract Part |
PBV HAP Contract Part 11

cc:

Robert Davenport, Public Housing Director, PIH Richmond

Rodolfo Garcia, Financial Analyst. PIH HQ

Bonita Booker, Public Housing Revitalization Specialist, MF Richmond

Becky Primeaux, Director, Housing Voucher Management and Operations Division
Teresa Bennett, Executive Director, Newport News Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Page 3 of 3
www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov



ITEM NUMBER 5

New Business

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contract for
services with the City of Newport News for the administration of the HOME
Investment Partnerships Program for 2021-2022

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contact for
services with the City of Newport News for the administration of the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program for 2021-2022

. Consider a resolution authorizing the Executive Director enter into a contract for
services with Hampton Roads Community Action Program, Inc., Boys and Girls
Clubs of the Virginia Peninsula, Freedom Outreach Center, Inc., LINK of
Hampton Roads, Inc., Transitions Family Violence Services, Inc., Peninsula
Agency on Aging, Inc., Menchville House Ministries, Inc., and House of Refuge
Worship Center

. Consider a Resolution approving a loan modification of the Newport News Urban
Development Action Grant Loan Funds for Pearlie’s Restaurant



5o

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 14, 2021
TO: All Members, Board of Commissioners
FROM: Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Contract for Services between the NNRHA and City of Newport News for
the administration of the HOME Investment Partnerships Program for
2021-2022

Attached is a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to execute contracts for
services between the City of Newport News and the Newport News Redevelopment and
Housing Authority for the administration of the HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME)
for the 2021-2022 fiscal year. The City Council approved the Consolidated Plan for
Housing and Community Development and the Annual Action Plan on May 25, 2021,
and authorized the City Manager to execute contracts with NNRHA.

The City of Newport News' Consolidated Plan for Housing and Community
Development is a planning requirement of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) for the receipt and use of Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) funds. As a recipient of these
funds, the City is required to prepare a long range consolidated plan that identifies
housing, community and economic development needs and determines priorities,
establishes strategic goals and allocate resources for programs funded by HUD and
administered by the City. The Authority administers the both programs of behalf the
City of Newport News under separate contract agreements.

The overall objective of the HOME program is to expand the supply of safe, decent, and
affordable housing in the community. This encompasses a wide range of activities
including building, buying, and rehabilitating affordable housing for rent or
homeownership down payment assistance to low-income people. The HOME program
also helps to expand the capacity of non-profit, Community Housing Development
Organizations (CHDO).

The 2021-2022 HOME budget consists of $771,200 in entitlement funding from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and $140,000 in estimated
program income for a total of $911,200. Administrative costs are set at 10% of the total
HOME budget and at least 15% of funds must be set aside for specific activities to be
undertaken by an approved CHDO.

In preparation for the 2021-2022 Annual Action Plan update, three public meetings were
held by NNRHA's Community Development and City staff: December 10, 2020,
December 14, 2020 and April 22, 2021. The Annual Action Plan has been submitted to
HUD and is currently under review.



Board approval of the attached resolution is recommended in order to continue
important community development initiatives in the City of Newport News. The Board’s
action will allow the Executive Director to carry out the activities outlined in the executed
agreements subject to HUD’s formal approval.

The Contracts outline specific programs for which the Authority has administrative and
program responsibilities and will be submitted to Mr. Suttle for his review and approval.

Board approval of the attached resolution is recommended to continue important
community development initiatives in the City of Newport News.

Attachment



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWPORT
NEWS AND THE NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND
HOUSING AUTHORITY TO ADMINISTER THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-
2022 HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM
WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the Department of Housing and Urban
Development HUD) will provide the City of Newport News HOME Investment
Partnerships (HOME) entitlement funds in the amount of $771,200 for the fiscal

year ending June 30, 2022 to carry out eligible HOME activities; and

WHEREAS, additional funds in the amount of $140,000 in HOME estimated

program income will be available as part of the HOME program; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager is authorized to execute a contract with the
Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority to administer the HOME
program as approved for FY 2020-2021 subject to funding approval by HUD and

contract review and approval by the City Attorney; and

WHEREAS, the Board’s action will allow the Executive Director to carry out the

activities outlined in the executed agreements subject to HUD’s formal approval,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Newport
News Redevelopment and Housing Authority that the Chairman or Secretary-

Treasurer is authorized to execute Contracts for Services between the City of



Newport News and the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority for
the HOME Investment Partnerships program subject to the City Manager's

signature, Authority attorney review and funding availability.



5b

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 14, 2021
TO: All Members, Board of Commissioners
FROM: Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Contract for Services between the NNRHA and City of Newport News for
the administration of the Community Development Block Grant Program
for 2021-2022

Attached is a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to execute contracts for
services between the City of Newport News and the Newport News Redevelopment and
Housing Authority for the administration of the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) for the 2021-2022 fiscal year. The City Council approved the Consolidated
Plan for Housing and Community Development and the Annual Action Plan May 25,
2021 and authorized the City Manager to execute contracts with NNRHA.

The Authority administers the CDBG program on behalf of the City of Newport News.
The CDBG program is a flexible US Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) entitlement program that provides communities with resources to address a wide
range of unique community development needs. The City receives annual entitlement
grant funds to provide decent affordable housing, services to the most vulnerable in our
communities, and to create jobs through the expansion and retention of businesses.

One Contract outlines specific programs for which the Authority has administrative and
program responsibilities. The second Contract is for the programs the Authority
undertakes as a sub-recipient to the city which include housing rehabilitation, acquisition
of real property and commercial loan activities.

The 2021-2022 Annual Action Plan budget for CDBG activities consists of $1,327.413
for a total of $1,477,413.

In preparation for the 2021-2022 Annual Action Plan update, three public meetings were
held by NNRHA's Community Development and City staff. December 10, 2020,
December 14, 2020 and April 22, 2021. The Annual Action Plan has been submitted to
HUD and is currently under review.

Board approval of the attached resolution is recommended in order to continue
important community development initiatives in the City of Newport News. The Board’s
action will allow the Executive Director to carry out the activities outlined in the executed
agreements subject to HUD'’s formal approval.

Attachment



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWPORT
NEWS AND THE NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND
HOUSING AUTHORITY TO ADMINISTER THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-
2022 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) will provide the City of Newport News Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) entitlement funds in the amount of $1,327.413
for the fiscal year beginning June 30, 2021 to carry out eligible CDBG activities:

and

WHEREAS, additional funds in the amount of $150,000 in CDBG estimated

program income will be available as part of the CDBG program; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager is authorized to execute a contract with the
Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority to administer the CDBG
program as approved for FY 2021-2022 and carry out sub-recipient program
activities subject to funding approval by HUD and contract review and approval

by the City Attorney; and

WHEREAS, the Board’s action will allow the Executive Director to carry out the

activities outlined in the executed agreements subject to HUD's formal approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Newport
News Redevelopment and Housing Authority that the Chairman or Executive
Director is authorized to execute Contracts for Services between the City of
Newport News and the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority for
the Community Development Block Grant program subject to the City Manager's

signature, Authority attorney review and funding availability.



5c

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 14, 2021
TO: All Members, Board of Commissioners
FROM: Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Contract for Services between the Authority and the following eight (8)
non-profit agencies: Hampton Roads Community Action Program, Inc.
Boys and Girls Clubs of the Virginia Peninsula, Freedom Outreach Center,
Inc., LINK of Hampton Roads, Inc., Transitions Family Violence Services,
Inc., Peninsula Agency on Aging, Inc., Menchville House Ministries, Inc.,
and House of Refuge Worship Center

Attached is a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to enter into contractual
agreements with the above eight (8) non-profit organizations for fiscal year 2021-22,
contingent upon the City Manager’s signature of the 2021-22 Consolidated Housing and
Community Development Agreement between the City and the Authority.

Copies of the contracts have been submitted to Mr. Ray Suttle for his review and
approval.

Adoption of the attached resolution is recommended to enable the Newport News
Redevelopment and Housing Authority to fulfill its Consolidated Plan administrative
contractual obligations with the City of Newport News.

Attachments



A RESOLUTION OF THE NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO
CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES WITH HAMPTON ROADS COMMUNITY ACTION
PROGRAM, INC., BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF THE VIRGINIA PENINSULA, INC.,
FREEDOM OUTREACH CENTER, INC., LINK OF HAMPTON ROADS, INC.,
TRANSITIONS FAMILY VIOLENCE SERVICES, INC., PENINSULA AGENCY ON
AGING, INC., MENCHVILLE HOUSE MINISTRIES, INC., AND HOUSE OF REFUGE
WORSHIP CENTER FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority wishes to enter
into contractual agreements with the Hampton Roads Community Action Program, Inc.,
Boys and Girls Clubs of the Virginia Peninsula, Inc., Freedom Outreach Center, Inc.,
LINK of Hampton Roads, Inc., Transitions Family Violence Services, Inc., Peninsula
Agency on Aging, Inc., Menchville House Ministries Inc., and House of Refuge Worship

Center for the provisions of certain programs; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Newport News on May 25, 2021 approved
Community Development Block Grant funding to the above non-profit organizations to

assist with projects as identified on the Non-Profit Contract Summary.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Newport
News Redevelopment and Housing Authority that the Chairman or Executive Director is
hereby authorized to execute contractual agreements between the Authority and (1)
Hampton Roads Community Action Program, Inc., (2) Boys and Girls Clubs of the
Virginia Peninsula, Inc., (3) Freedom Outreach Center, Inc., (4) LINK of Hampton Roads,
Inc., (5) Transitions Family Violence Services, Inc., (6) Peninsula Agency on Aging, Inc.,
(7) Menchville House Ministries, Inc., and (8) House of Refuge Worship Center. This
action is subject to the City Manager’'s approval of the contract for services between the
City of Newport News and Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority for the
administration of the Community Development Block Grant program for 2021-2022,

funding availability, and review by the NNRHA attorney.



‘siseq apIm-AJ10 B uo AjJIAljoe g|ajual|od
pajwi B se suosiad awodul-ajesspow pue mo| Bunysusg aAioslqo |euoneu peoiq 8y
JoaW 0} e|nsuluad eluibiip ayl Jo sgn|) sHI9 pue sAog ay} je papinold a9 [|Im Sa0IAISS 8say |

‘obe

Jo sieak gl 0} ¢| woyj sl abues abe ay] ‘wd 0Q:6 03 wd 0O:9 wols sAepli4 niy} skepuojy umo
J1ay) Jo aoejd e way) Buipinoid Ag siabeussy ay) jo spasu 8y} sjesw — weliboid J1sjua) uss|
‘uonuanald Bues) uoinjosal 113U0d e sajIWS | YVINS pue ‘weiboid uoijusnaid e ‘SSAO|\
1MVINS ‘sualbAy pue uoneonps yjesy ‘saiiAioe woos sweb ‘Buiwwims ‘Buipespiesyo
‘lleqieyseq ‘||eqioo} ‘spods wes} paziuebio ‘ssauyly [eaisAyd epnjoul 0} ssaujjem Ajunwiwo)
‘syeld pue sue pue buuojusw ‘Buluies)

JO splepuels ‘80UE}SISSE Ylomawoy pue Buiolny 3o8lgns jooyos spnjoul o} Buiuies| Aoels)
‘yinoA 00g'z Ajerewixoidde

JO] UOIIEONP® JUSWUOIIAUS puUB JOOPINO puB Uoljealdal [elo0s ‘uoneonps  [edisAyd
pue yjesy ‘Juswyouus [einynd ‘uswdojaasp diysiepes| pue diysusziio ‘yjuswdojansp
|euonjeonpa pue [euosiad epnpul 0} — swelboid Jsjue) uSs| puE JusWBOUBYUT-BIT
"Yiomawoy J1ay} jo uoia|dwod ay} yym

uaIp|iyo ay} isisse 0} siayndwod sapinoid Jajua) Abojouydss) syl sjuswubisse yiomawoy
ojo|dwod pue Apnis o} palinbas aie uaip|iyd |8 ‘weisboid sy} jo juswbas inoy samod ay)
Buung ‘siapes)| }npe Aq pes| saniaioe dnoib paziuebio spnjoul 0} — weiboid uaip|iy) ajes

(q

(e

'se0IAI8s Buimol|oy sy} apinold [jeys ensuluad eiulbliip ayy jo gniD spio pue shog ey

000'08$ :junowy [e}o|
000'2€$ :unowy
549a9 :Buipung

a)ls suno9
lleysie sqn|o sjiio pue shog

000'8¥$ 3unowy
9ga) :Buipung

'Ju| ‘e|nsuluad eiuibaip
ay} jo gn|o sI9 pue shog

S3ADIANIS 40 3d00S HOrvIN
\ vV C ‘ . 3 C . U

LNNOWY ‘ONIGNNZ “IN3IdI0TY




c

"siseq apim-A}I0 B UO 3|ajual|d pa}iwi| B Se suosiad swodul 3jelapow pue Mo 0} Jijausq e
si AJIAioe siy) Joj SaA30alqo [euonjeu peoiq 8y (Sed1nies [eliajal pue Bulylojo ues|o ‘saljijioe}
Buemoys) uonendod sssjpwoy 8y} 4o} Sa0IAeS oAloddns saplncld - Hojwo) ues|) (e

's801A8S Buimol|oy ay) apiaoldd |leys ou| ‘weibold uonoy Ajlunwwo) speoy uojdweH ay |

9gao :Buipung

ou| ‘wesbold uonoy
Alunwwon speoy uoydwey

‘siseq apIm-Aj10 e uo AjiAljoe g|ajual|o pajiwi| e se suosiad
awooul ajelspow pue mo| Bunsuaq jo aAndslqo |euoieu peolq ay) sieasw Auanoe siyl (p
‘syoam (0z) Ayuamy 1oy siseq Apjeam Buijejols e uo Aepssupap) 0}
Aepsaupsp) woly ‘syybiu uanas 10y 18} ays jo uoisinoid suonebaibuoo Bunedioped ejeulpioo)d (9
'220¢ YoleN 0} L20e
JOQWISAON WoJ) syjuow Jajuim ay} Buunp suosiad (GLG) ueayly paipuny aAl Ajgjewixoidde
10} Isejyeaiq pue Jauulp ‘sau}9|Io} ‘I8)ays 9|qISSedoe pue sjes Jo uoisirnoid 8yy ainsu3z (q
‘POO} pUB I8}|ays pasu Oym
uosiad 1oy sanijioe) Jioy} uado 0} smaN HodmeN JO sease umolumop ayl pue eale ybiqueQq
‘pug 1se3 8y} ul payeso| welbold uonebaibuo) ay) ul Bunedioued seyoinyo yim sjeulpioo) (e

:s301AI8s Buimoj|o) ay) apiaoid [jeys NI

000'02$ :3unowy
949d0 :Buipuny

"ou| ‘speoy uojdweH jo NI

‘AlIAIOR 8|2)uaI|0 pa)iwi| B S suoslad awodul sjelspow
pue mo| Buiyeuag aA303(qo |euClleU pEOIq By} }98W 0} palsisiulwpe aq ||Im weiboid siy] (o
|elajay Joyeys Aiesodws | /Aousbiawg (u
salouaby Jayj0 yum bBunjiomien (w
saliAdY ul-doig (|
welboid Jasjun|op a2140-u| (Y
sa0InIag |euayey ([
sAhemeanis) sayjo|n (I
weibold aosuelsissy poo4 (Y
UoIUBAaId pue uonuaaidu| awl (b
uonuanald pue uonuaniaul bnug (4
Buiuies] |euoneosop (o
Bulasuno) qor (p
Buijasuno) ysiy-je-saljiwe (9
90UB)SISSY ajewu| Jawlo4 (q
weiboid pooylayie4 (e

‘Sal|iwe) pue sjnpe ‘YinoA ‘waysAs aonsnl [euiwiio ay) ojul Ajus-al 1o/pue Anjus 1o} |eljusjod
ay} Buniqiyxa synpe BunoA pue sajewul Jowlio} 0} sadIAIes Buimoj|oy ay} spiroid jleys Jsjua) ay |

00L'GlL$ unowy

9ga0 :Buipungy

*ou| ‘493ud9 YoeasnQ wopaal

S3DIANTS 40 3d0IS HOrviN
a @' vV C . . 1C . U

LINNOWY ‘ONIGNNZ ‘IN3IdIO3Y




‘siseq apIim-A}I0 e Uo
3|21uaI|o pajiwi| B Se suosiad aWooUI-2}eIapoWl PUE MO| 0} SHiyauaq Si AJIAIIO. SIY} Jo} aA108[qo
|[euoljeu peoiq Sy| [enUSPIUOD UleWwsal sUoileoo| ay} salinbal Ayajoe siyy jo ainjeu ayl (9

‘a)euidoldde aq Aew se saoIAISS 18Y)0 Auy G ,
SIINS [BAININS 7
BuisnoHy ‘¢
uoneonpy ¢ f
uswAoldwyg | w

:apnjoul 0} Buisnoy ﬁ

KouabBiawa ul Buipisal sjualjo 0} S82IAISS |Bllajal 1o/pue Buljasunoo apiroid |jeys suonisuel| (q |
‘Aujioey 18y ays Aousbiawg pag-gg € Ul 9pISal OYM ‘9oUs|OIA J1}SaWop

JOo swioin 00 Ajejewixosdde pjeusq 0} Aiesseosu s8dIAI9S 8y} apiaoid |leys suoljisuel] (e

:S90IAI8S Buimo||o) 8y} apinoid ||eys S82IAISS 92UB|OIA Ajiue 4 Suoljisuel |

000'0%¥$ Junowy
59090 :buipuny

CERIVVETS
92Uud|oIA Ajlwe4 suoljisuel |

‘siseq apIm-A}10 B uo AJAIlOE B|8jualD pajiwi| e
se suoslad ajeispow pue mo| Bunjiyauaqg aaioalgo |jeuoljeu peolq ay} Jeaw |Im welboud syl (q
'soxa|dwod paseg-awodul  SMaN
HodmapN (g) oAl ui Buiall sloluas ysu-je |1ed) 0z 0} G| Ajdjewixosdde 1oj S|98UYAN UO S|es| “
apinoid 0} sasuadxa Bunesado yym jsisse o} Aouabe jijoid-uou siyj 0} pepiroid aq [|Im spun (e

:s90IA18s Buimo||o) ay) apinoid |jeys ou| Bulby uo Aouaby ejnsuiuag

000'GL$ ‘junowy

0gao :Buipuny

au| ‘Buiby uo Aouaby ensuiuad

"uoljn|josal pue
aul-joy juie|dwod ‘uoneonpa pue Bulgsuno) BuisnoH Jie4 sapnjoul ‘uoisiaAuod Ajnba swoy
pue Aouanbuiiap |euas ‘Ynejep abebuow ‘|jejual-aid ‘eseyoind-aid ‘Aouednodo-aid jo seasse
ay] ul saaIAles Buljasunod jo abuel (N} B sjuald siay — bulesuno) BuisnoH/BuisnoH Jie4 (q

8€L'67$ Junowy |ejo

€29'0¢$ unowy
HOjWo9 ues|n

GLG'LZ$ Junowy
Buijasunoy Buisnoy

000',$ :3unowy
BuisnoH Jie4

S3OIAN3S 40 3d00S HOrviNl
1V vV C ‘ . afla . U

INNOWY ‘ONIONN ‘LN3IdIOaY




‘uoneziuebio ayy Aq papinoid Bulwwelboid ay} Joj saleldauaq
(9) x1s @g 0} pajewnsa ale aiay} ‘[ejo} u| ‘papiroid Buipuny gAY WOU Jjdusg 0s|e pjnom
welboid |ooyos Jaye sabnjay Jo asnoH ‘sjeaw pue saweb ‘sdu} pjay ‘selddns pue sjeusiew
‘SHIYS-] JO S}S0O BY} }9SHO ||IM spunj 8y “dwed Jswwns Jiay} pusje ‘awooul 8)elspowl 0} MO
aABY OUM pUE p|Iyd SUO UBY} SI10W Y}IM saljiwe) sjepowwodde diay o} pasn aq [|Im spun) ©gd0

'SMaN LodMaN JO eale }seayinos ayj ul saijiAloe buimoj|os
ay) ayeuspun pue saoiAI8s Buimoljoy au} apiaold [jleys Jsjua) diysiopp abnjey Jo asnoH sy

000'G$ :junowy
9gao :Buipuny

191ua) diysiopp abnjay Jo asnoH

‘sIseq apim
-Aio e uo s|usID paYiWi| e se suosiad awooul sjelspow-mo| Bunyeuaqg aAi3os(qo |euojeu peolq
8y} 198w 0} papinoid 8Q ||IM SBOIAISS 8y pJeAs|nog 8G9E| e pajedo| ‘sjuswpedy ploiuie
se umouy Apawio) ‘Aijioey swoH dnols) asnoH 3|IAYdUB|\ ay} Je papinoid 8q [IM S82IAISS sy |

‘Ajunwiwod
ay) Jo sieqwaw Bunnguuod Buiwodeq pue sduelsisse 2lgnd JNOYIM SSA[SSWSY) o)
Buipinoid pue Buued jo siqedes ‘Juspuadapul Swo28q 0} uswoMm 8|buls pue saljiwe) s|qeus
[IM yoiym papinold aq |im welboid aoue)sisse ajl| e ‘Uoljippe U] 'suoljen)is sISiO Ul ualp|iyo
pue synpe 00¢ Aj@jewixoidde o} Buisnoy Buipinoid is)ays e se pazijin aq o} si Ayjoe) siy] (q
"BWOH dnolc) asnoH
3||IAyoUS|\ 2y} Je s)soo Bunjelado yum uoneziueblio jjoid-uou siy) Isisse 0} pasn aq ||Im spun4 (e

'$801AI8S BuImOo||0} 8y} apIAold ||BysS Ou| ‘SBLISIUI\ 8SNOH 3||IAYOUS\

000'01L$ ‘junowy
5900 :Buipunyg

"ou| ‘sald}siullyl 9SNOH 3|[IAYOUB

S3OIAYIG 40 3d00S HOrvil
af’ vV C . . 1C . U

LINNOWY ‘ONIONNA “LN3IdIO3Y




54

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 15, 2021
TG All Members, Board of Commissioners
FROM: Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Newport News Urban Development Action Grant (NNUDAG) Loan
Payment Agreement / Azeem Enterprises, Inc. DBA Pearlie’s Restaurant

The purpose of this memo is to ask you to consider a loan payment agreement for the
above referenced loan which matured on June 30, 2021.

Over the past eleven years, the board has approved several loan modifications for this
business. In June 2019, the NNRHA board approved to extend the term for 24 months
and allow continued payments of $200 per month through June 2021.

The extended loan term ended June 30, 2021 with a balloon payment balance due of
approximately $65,760.88. NNRHA staff sent a notification letter to the business owners
requiring the outstanding balance to be paid by August 30, 2021.

The owners notified NNRHA staff that they were unable to pay the full balance and
requested a meeting. On August 10, 2021, NNRHA and City staff met with the owners.
During the meeting, the owners asked if the NNRHA board would consider forgiving all
or a portion of the debt and release the liens on both the business and rental properties
used as collateral for the debt. Given the previous approved modifications, the staff
discouraged such a request. The owner then asked if she could pay off the balance in
full by December 31, 2021. The owners requested to make four monthly installments to
pay off the loan balance. The Authority and City staff advised the owner that the request
would be recommended at the September Board meeting if a good faith payment was
made prior to the meeting. The Authority received the first payment of $16,250 on
September 7, 2021.

| recommend approval of the proposed payment agreement.

If approved, the Authority’'s attorney, Raymond Suttle, will prepare the necessary
documents. The Azeem’s expressed a desire to continue to own and operate the
business. The Authority and City staff will continue to offer any technical support to assist
the business.



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE NEWPORT NEWS
REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY APPROVING A LOAN

- AGREEMENT OF THE NEWPORT NEWS URBAN DEVELOPMENT ACTION GRANT

LOAN FUNDS FOR PEARLIE’S RESTAURANT

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority (hereinafter
referred to as the “Authority”) has entered into a joint power’s agreement with the City of
Newport News, Virginia (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) to administer a program
known as the Newport News Urban Development Action Grant Loan Program (hereinafter
referred to as the “NNUDAG; and

WHEREAS, NNUDAG loans for Pearlie’s Restaurant (hereinafter referred to as the
“Borrowers”) were approved in June 2009; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously approved loan modifications for the Borrowers;
and

WHEREAS, the loan matured on June 30, 2021 with a balloon payment due at that time
of $65,760.88; and

WHEREAS, the loan is secured by a 15t deed of trust on the commercial building located
at 2108 Jefferson Avenue; 1%t lien on equipment and inventory; and 15t Deed of Trust on
rental property located at 457 Center Avenue Newport News, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Borrowers have requested to pay off the entire balance in monthly
installments of $16,250 in September, October and November with a final fourth
installment of approximately $17,010.88 due by December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority met with the Borrowers and verified collateral
values and discussed the proposed loan payment scenario.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners approves a
loan payment arrangement to allow the Borrowers to make four monthly installments to
pay off said loan no later than December 31, 2021. The Authority attorney will prepare
all loan documents to effectuate this loan repayment agreement.



REPORT TO THE BOARD

NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SEPTEMBER 2021

The mission of the Newport News Redevelopment & Housing
Authority (NNRHA) is to create affordable housing, viable
neighborhoods, and opportunities for self-sufficiency that

enhance the quality of life for all citizens of Newport News.

CONTENTS

Community Development Page 1
Housing Page 2

Family Self Sufficiency Page 3

Wait List Data Page 5

Finance Page 6




Kenneth Penrose, Jr. - Chairperson
Lisa Wallace-Davis - Vice Chairperson

William Black
George Knight
Lou Call
Barbara Holley
Thaddeus Holloman
Raymond Suttle, Jr., Attorney

Karen R. Wilds, Executive Director
Secretary-Treasurer
Teresa Bennett, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Sandra Powell, Deputy Executive Director
Carl Williamson, Director of Housing Operations
Valarie Ellis, Director of Administrative Services

Lisa Dessoffy, Director of Finance
David Staley, Director of Community Development



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

The public review and comment period for
the 2020-2021 Consolidated Annual
Performance and Evaluation Report
(CAPER) began on  Wednesday,
September 1, 2021. The 15-day period
ends on Thursday, September 16, 2021.
A physical copy of the CAPER (draft
version) can be found at each Newport
News Pubic Library site, and at the office
of both NNRHA and the City. The report
can also be found online via NNRHA'’s and
the City’s website.

The City Council approved the use of
CDBG-CV funds in the amount of
$1,741,495 on September 14", HUD

provided these funds to address the
impacts of COVID-19, especially in lower

income area. NNRHA will administer

these funds.

INDIEDWELL CONTAINER HOUSING

IndieDwell engineers and our designer,
Matt Burton Architect are determining a
course of action for the roof trusses on the
structures. IndieDwell engineers are
working on providing a roof design that will
be feasible.

REHABILITATION

Feasibility Inspections continue to be
conducted for all Residential Rehabilitation
Programs with three (3) Emergency
repairs and zero (0) Open House cases
completed for program year 2021-2022
and zero (0) HOMEcare completed.

Total Housing Rehabilitation Activity for Fiscal Year July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Emergency
Repair

Open

House

HOME-care All Programs

Projects in Underwriting 3

Projects Pending Appr

2
Ongoing Projects 1
Total in Process 6

REDEVELOPMENT
NNRHA administers the Citywide, down payment assistance program for first-time
homebuyers through the HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME). This program
assists eligible first-time homebuyers in purchasing a home in the City.

Down Payment Assistance (DPA)
Fiscal Year: July 1, 2021 - June 30-2022

Program Year 21-22 Denied

(Completed)

Pending
Additional
Documentation

Current
Month
(Completed)

Underwriting in
Process

7

1 Z 4

RN DI A L PR DN S SRR T T R

L A R

SZs= T o

=g i

ARE

A TANT e

i e

AR

L

T

~EEW 4T

R T IR T T

= SRS

P R W

TEEARY I NSRRI

RN A S YA I

AT PR S TR &

AT



G A T AN e S F W S RS N o SR R RN S e i

RENTAL ASSISTANCE
DEMONSTRATION

Spratley House (50 Apartments)
Contractors are working to make up for

lost time from previous delays and are
progressing  satisfactorily. Project is
approx. 50% complete including stored
material.

Marshall Courts Phase VI (12
Apartments)

The Marshall Courts Phase VI renovation
project is complete and all buildings have
been turned over to the leasing office.

Commercial Loan Activity
The Board will be asked, this month, to
consider a new payment arrangement with
Pearlies, the recipient of a NNUDAG loan.

CHOICE NEIGHBORHOOD INITIATIVE
(CNI)

Construction of the first phase of housing,
two multi-family buildings located on
Jefferson Avenue between 27th and 29th
Streets, has begun. The projected
completion date is summer 2022.

Planning and design of the Phase Two
development on the Ridley site continues.
The Citizen Advisory Committee, City and
NNRHA staffs are working with the design
team to develop a final concept plan for
the site. Demolition of the existing Ridley
Place housing is scheduled to begin in
late October.

Work has also begun to secure funding for
Ridley Place on-site development. An
application for 9% low-income housing tax
credits was submitted on March 17.
NNRHA received notification indicating
that this application scored high enough to
receive tax credits.

S B )

Applications for state funding and
additional 4% low-income housing tax
credits will be submitted this fall.
Preliminary planning for Phase Three,
downtown housing, has begun.

All Ridley residents have relocated to new
housing as of June 30, 2021.

An event for the Marshall-Ridley
community residents was held on August
21st to provide an update on CNI
redevelopment activites and  solicit
community input on specific design
elements including the Health and
Wellness Trail and open space. Over forty
community members attended

PUBLIC AND ASSISTED

HOUSING
OCCUPANCY REPORT
Total Waiting List Applications:

Public Housing 464
Approved/Eligible 91
Pending 373

Section 8 506
Approved/Eligible 95
Pending 411

The pending numbers for the Public Housing
Program (373) and the Housing Choice
Voucher Program (411) represent the total
number of applications being processed for
eligibility for housing assistance. Some of
these families will be determined to be
ineligible based on income, landlord
references or criminal activity.  Therefore,
these numbers may fluctuate each month.

Applicants Housed in June
Public Housing Program 5
Housing Choice Voucher 33

Mod-Rehab (SRO) VET:

Total 39
Occupancy Statistics:
Public Housing Program (of 1,098 units) 97%
Section 8 Program (baseline 2,813); 92%
Warwick SRO (of 88 units) 99%

e

——

A IR

SR o P

T L ST T R o

RS R e

AT TEEI T (R i R e e

'



R R R S S L T T B R B TR A L R A R T S S A R A s

YO O T A e TN

SR

PRI O T AT N RN

S

e

YL TR 2N T S D APV I Rl

"

N S YR Y7

TV A

S

S JF T L AT, W

Avg. # of Leasing Days (Public Housing) 49

Average Family Rent Contribution for

Move-ins Last Month:

1. Public Housing

2. Housing Choice Voucher
3. Warwick SRO

Lease Rate —Aug 2021

$411.
$497.

$228.

93%

Cumulative Percentage of Section 8

Budget Authority Utilized Aug, 2021

98.3%

FAMILY INVESTMENT CENTER (FIC)

ACTIVITIES

June, 2021
(since 1995)

EMPLOYED F.I.C. PARTICIPANTS

Aqueduct

112

Ashe Manor

0

Brighton

46

Cypress

24

Dickerson

Harbor Homes

Lassiter

Marshall

Orcutt

Orcutt TH

Oyster Point

Pinecroft

Ridley

Section 8

Spratley

Total

1,275

FAMILY SELF-SUFFICIENCY (FSS)

UPDATE

189 Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing

clients have completed their goal of
homeownership as follows:

Housing Choice Voucher Families/FSS 69

R A e TR B TS U L e R Sy

Public Housing Families/FSS: 56
HCV Homeownership: 65
Total 190

NEW HOMEOWNER
A single-family home was purchased in
Newport News. The total cost of the home
was $218,250. The homeowner was a
FSS HCV-V participant

Ridley Relocation as of 9/2/2021
Total Vouchers Allocated-239
Total Ridley Residents Waiting for
Voucher Issuance-0
Total Leased (New Unit) All Phases-222
Total RFTA-1
Total in Temporary Unit/Port-2
Total in Temporary Unit/Searching for
S8 Unit-13
*Total Other-1

*Moved out of Ridley unit and does not
want to utilize voucher

Community Resources Resident
Relations - Seniors

Medicare Question & Answer

Ken Hodge with Benefit Plan Services,
partnered with the Community Resources
Department to provide a Medicare
question and answer session at Pinecroft
Apartments followed by bingo and ice
cream. Twenty-five residents attended the
program; engaging in the session and
enjoying the fellowship. Mr. Hodge is a
Medicare insurance agent representing 5
different companies. When a resident
meets with him, he completes a thorough
assessment of their needs and links them
to a plan that fits them the best. Sessions
will be scheduled at Ashe Manor in
September

R T ) 8 e e S e RS Y L . U § SR 1 I



Senior Happenings Community Resources delivered
invitations to each door at Ashe Manor
There was a NNFD Fire Safety program at and mailed to Marshall Courts residents.
Doris Miller on August 19" and a Senior
Meet and Greet at the Scott Center on
August 261 that seniors from Marshall
Courts and Ashe Manor were invited to.

Dominion Terminal Associates Donates Computer to Scholarship Awardee

Ms. Vicki Malone Zion Smith
Dominion Terminal Associates 2021 NNRHA Scholarship Recipient
(Human Resources Manager)

Dominion Terminal Associates sponsored a $10.000.00 scholarship award, brand new
laptop and a $150.00 gift card to Zion Smith the 2021 NNRHA scholarship awardee. He is a
resident of Marshall Courts apartments. Zion will be attending Old Dominion University for
the Fall semester majoring in Computer Science.




Other NNRHA Controlled Multi-Family Properties
Waiting Lists as of August, 2021

Property Occupancy | Approved/Eligible Pending
Rate
Orcutt 100% 16 10
Townhomes Il -

Cypress Terrace 99% 10 59

Oyster 97% 10 96
Point/Brighton

Great Oak 98% 60

Lofts on Jefferson 100% 2

Jefferson 100% 12
Brookuville

Lassiter Courts 95%

Family Self Sufficiency (FSS)

Following is a current breakdown of the status of FSS participants in the Public Housing and
Housing Choice Voucher Programs for the month of August, 2021.

Participants: Public Housing | Housing Choice Total
Voucher
Total number in FSS Program 25 77 102

Employed 13 52 65

Currently not working 9 21

Attending Thomas Nelson Comm. College 0 1

Enrolled in other Training Program 2 1

Employed and going to school 1 2

Participants with escrow accounts




sozzi'eel't

SS'V86'EVL'L

S0'eS6'YYL'L

6£'5LL'82L')

TT'S¥Y's90°'L

G0'LSE'€L0'}

6€'098'v90'L

TLZLL'YSO0'L

8Y'SL9'EV0’L

aouejeg aAiosoy
PIeH anH

60°L05'0V6

65'619°106

60'€.8'Z¥8

60°L£8'9LL

65°LyY'eLT'L

65°VS9'VEL'L

11°962'986

19°€86'vE8

62'221'299
3ouejeg oAlaesay

PI8H VHYNN

8E'EPY 'VE $ 00'690'866'¥1$
00'128'85$
05'6€8 $ 0S6€8 $ 00'819'6/8'L$

00'128'85$
05'56¥ $ 05G6¥ $ 00'619'6/8'L$

00€LLTLS
00'992'5¢ $ 00v.8 $ o0o0zeeve $ 0072e€'068'LS

00'26'€5$
0sci8 $ 0S6L¥ $ 00€6E $ 00'LvL'eeT’LS

00'¥26'€5$
b $ 00'¥€EZ'2E6'LS

00212088
00'6v0'L $ 006V0°} $ 00'086'9€6'L$

00'650'6¥$
05'988'L $ 05988l $ 00°206'226'1$

00'650'6v$
8E'¥60'Y $ 8E'v60'Y $ 000V0'LEG'LS

spungjo KiaAoday pneld  Sainjlopod SS4 anH wouy
$321n0S Buipung
J82yi0

€642

leuiy

%00} ‘196pngq jeuly

%0'SCl
%€ 86

%062l
%V 86

%0621
%986

%S 0L
%S '66

%2601
%C'C6

%S0LL
%026

%8801
%816

%820}
%E’ 16

paziinn

Buipung
JO Junowy
2jeQ 0} Jea\

9962
ce
343
18l
¥S
25Se

zev'oLe $
ovL'ves $

166259722 $

y08'€E6
680'09

y0L'6G9°'LZ $

%L LOL 00'6¥S'y $ L50h9  §
%0'86 (00°z10'8€) $ €€50L $
%G'901 00'928'¢ $ LL6€9 §
%696 (00°182'85) $ SZ00L $
%€ 025 00'/91'LS $ 086€9 $
%L ¥6 (00'022'001) $ vzl89 $
%L'GLL 00'154'8 $ €099 §
%2 SY1 00'LL¥'LSS $ €5989 ¢
%6'G01 00'65L'€ $ 99'1L9 $
%826 (00'282'8€1) $ 25689 ¢
%8'ELL 000002 $ el 8
%¥'T6 (zv'60€'L¥L) $ ©6689 §
%2601 00'6LL'Y $ 29v99 ¢
%226 (00°9z¥'6¥L) $ 19689 $
%8'L0} 00'298'2S $ 8,49 ¢
%E L6 (00°29v'891) $ o0.€89

paziinn uonezinn dVH BAY
Buipung Jejjloq

J0 Junowy -1+

Alyuow Alyyuop

s1ayonoA BuisnoH Aouabiawg
SIBUYONOA Weansulepy
uonajold Jueusy IND

SjHun HSVYA

SHUN ADH 8uljeseg

Bujpung weiboid 1ayonop Bujsnoy AsusbBiawz
Bujpung weiBoid 1aysnop weansulepy

Buipuny 1ayanop asioys Bujsnoy
Aoyine 1a6pnq IND [euo
Aioyine 196png HSVA [euolIPPY

Aoyiny 126png [enuuy Lz0z 321040 BuisnoH AD

120z ‘L€ JequadaQ Bulpu3 1es A ay) 1o
[enjoy - Hoday uonezijin weiboid JayonoA wealsuiey pue aoioy) BuisnoH 120z

ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH ANV LNIWNdOTIAIATE SMIN LHOdMIN

85'898°0v8'¥1
00'9L¥'€9
00'909'}¥8'L
00'269'29
00'gee’ies’t
0o'ove'es
00°295'68L'}
0052029
00'8GL°16L'L
00'€80'LS
00°L¥¥'e6L L
00°LLL'LS
85°0/9'68L°L
00°'8€8'€S
00'18v'8LL L

00'298'2S
00'€2529L'}

SpiojpueT o}
sjuawied dvH

$

%C 0L
%S €6

%569
%1 '€6

%C 0L
%C €6

%L 99
%Y €6

%€'09
%1°€6

%019
%626

%Y LS
%S'€6

%€ 'SS
%0'€6

arey
asean

66
L9z

86
1092

66
$092

¥6
609¢

S8
1092

98
v6se

18
¥652

8L
7414

paziinn
S18YoNoA
jo#

SW
AJH

SW
AJH

SW
AOH

SW
AJH

SW
AJH

SW
AJH

SW
AOH

SW
AJH

1snbny

Ainp

aunp

Repy

Judy

yosep

Krenigay

Kienuer

Yjuow



ITEM NO. 7

Closed Session



ITEM NO. 8

RESOLUTION OF THE NEWPORT NEWS REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING
AUTHORITY CERTIFYING TO A CLOSED MEETING IN CONFORMITY WITH
VIRGINIA LAW

WHEREAS, the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners convened a closed meeting on September 21, 2021 pursuant to an
affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of
Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 Code of Virginia requires a certification by this
Authority that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Newport News Redevelopment
and Housing Authority Board of Commissioners certifies that, to the best of each member's
knowledge:

1. Only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by
Virginia Law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification
resolution applies; and

2. Only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the
closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board of
Commissioners of the Newport News Redevelopment and Housing Authority.

VOTE
AYES NAYS

Any departure from the requirements of said Act are hereby described:

* * * *



ITEM NO. 9
Other Business



